
Adopted Minutes
Development Review Committee

February 18, 2004

The meeting was called to order at 10:05 pm by Richard Heap.

Staff Members Present: Richard J. Heap, Engineering/Public Works Director; David A. Oyler,
City Manager; S. Junior Baker, City Attorney; Jeff Foster, Electric Superintendent; Richard
Nielson, Assistant Public Works Director; Marvin Banks, Public Works Superintendent; Shawn
Jorgensen, Building Inspector; Shawn Beecher, GIS Specialists; and Connie Swain, Deputy
Recorder.

Citizens Present: Cliff Hales, Pine Meadows, Frank Santos, Pine Meadows, Barry Andreason
Woodsprings, and David Simpson, Woodsprings.

Minutes

Mr. Baker made a motion to approve the January 21, 2004 minutes of the Development Review
Committee meeting.  Mr. Nielson seconded, and the motion passed with a unanimous vote.

Mr. Baker made a motion to table the January 28, 2004 minutes of the Development Review
Committee meeting.  Mr. Foster seconded, and the motion passed with a unanimous vote.

Santos and Hale Rezone and Pine Meadows Preliminary Plat

Mr. Santos said he is requesting a 150-unit development consisting of single family homes and
twin homes.   Mr. Santos began reviewing the density bonus matrix.

Mr. Oyler asked the developer if he will be installing a 6-foot sidewalk in order to extend the city
trail system.

Mr. Hales said he would have no problem including a 6-foot sidewalk.

Mr. Baker asked Mr. Santos for the roof pitch to be constructed on the homes.

Mr. Santos said there will be a  6/12 roof pitch.

Mr. Baker said the developer should receive 1 percent bonus for the roof pitch.

Mr. Santos said he will be participating in installation of the off site storm drain on the east
bench.

Mr. Baker said there will be no bonus points for the storm drain since the developers will be
reimbursed through impact fees.



Mr. Beecher said Emil Pierson suggested the developer include additional open space or a park
in order to allow a higher density bonus.

Mr. Baker said the developer could eliminate 4 lots and build a park with full landscaping.  This
will allow for 147 lots within the development with the additional density bonus points.

Mr. Oyler suggested Mr. Santos meet with Emil Pierson and finalize the density bonus
possibilities before the matter comes before the Planning Commission.

Mr. Nielson said the corner lots along 1700 East need to include driveways exiting onto the side
streets.

Mr. Foster said any Strawberry Service power lines will need to be removed

Mr. Baker made a motion to table the Santos and Hales Rezone and the Pine Meadows
Preliminary Plat.  Mr. Nielson seconded, and the motion passed with a unanimous vote.

Mr. Santos said he held a neighborhood meeting.  He sent mailers to 117 property owners in the
neighborhood and had three property owners attend the meeting.  They requested the homes
along 1400 South match the homes across the street.

Woodsprings Annexation

Mr. Simpson said all but Brent Smith, Floyd Smith, and Mr. Creer have signed the annexation
petition.  The Smiths do not want to be annexed.  Mr. Creer is concerned with the road layout. 
He will sign if the road layout is changed.

Mr. Oyler said an amendment to the General Plan will be needed since one piece of the property
is outside of the growth boundary.

Mr. Baker said the General Plan will need to be amended if that portion of the property is
developed.

Mr. Oyler said the annexation agreement is similar to Fieldstone agreement.

Mr. Baker said they are not asking for a density bonus.  The only condition will be concerning
the bike route shown next to the development.

Mr. Heap asked concerning the property line along the railroad.

Mr. Anderson said there is plenty of land for a trail along the roadway.  

Mr. Simpson said there is a 24-inch pipe storm drain and there is capacity available.

Mr. Baker said the annexation agreement will not be as detailed as the Fieldstone agreement but
the concept will be the same.



Mr. Oyler said the issues in the annexation agreement need to be tied down. 

Mr. Simpson said he has a prospective buyer for the project.  He asked if the additional capacity
will be available within 5 years.

Mr. Baker said it could be many years before the upgrade is completed for the capacity increase. 
The upgrade will be costly and will not increase the capacity much.  Right now the capacity
available allows for135 lots.

Mr. Nielson reviewed the required water, pressurized irrigation, and sewer connections to
increase the capacity.

Mr. Foster reviewed the electric requirements for the development. 

Mr. Nielson said there are several irrigation ditches within the property.  

Mr. Simpson will contact the irrigation company concerning the ditches.

Mr. Baker said Emil Pierson recommended an annexation agreement connected to the road, trail,
bridge, offsite utilities, and the total number of units.  The Smiths and Creers will be required to
annex if the petition is approved.  

Mr. Baker made a motion to table the Woodsprings Annexation Petition.  Mr. Oyler seconded,
and the motion passed with a unanimous vote.

Adjournment

Mr. Nielson made a motion to adjourn.  Mr. Oyler seconded, the motion passed with a
unanimous vote, and the meeting adjourned at 11:07 am.

___________________________________
Connie Swain, Deputy Recorder                  


